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ADDENDUM  
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

Industrial Clothing, Supplies, and Service 
CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 

 
RFP: PAX0116          Addendum No: 4             Date of Addendum:  May 20, 2014 
 
 
This addendum is incorporating the following change, questions, and answers to the above-referenced RFP.   
 
1.0 Please disregard addendum 1-3 title, solicitation type, and solicitation number referencing IFB PAX0045, 

Shared Used Consumable Supplies and Spare Parts.  The information was published incorrectly.    
 
2.0 Section 0500, Scope of Work, Item 6.0, Additional Specification for Austin Energy are deleted entirety.   

 
3.0 Attachment B (R) - Price Proposal, line item 79-100, 102-103, and 123-126 have been moved to 

Information Purposes Only Section.  An updated Attachment B (R.1) – Price Proposal Form has been 
added to the solicitation. 
 

4.0 (Q) Do we need to address all items within the spreadsheet and include it in our response?  
(A) You do not.  The City reserves the right to make multiple awards based on individual or groups of 

specific line items, cost, convenience, or any criteria deemed by the City to be most advantageous. 
 
5.0 (Q)  For Section 0605: Local Business Presence Identification, should we include the fact that we have a 

branch office located in the Austin Corporate City Limits if we've had it less than 5 years? 
(A)  The vendor will only be considered for points if the branch office located in the Austin Corporate City 

Limits is in operation for at least five (5) years. 
 

6.0 (Q)  Addendum 3, number 5 stated that the workplace conditions are required from the Contractor only 
and not individual suppliers. Does this also apply to the Workplace Conditions Code itself (Section 
0400 Supplemental Purchase Provisions), and specifically Provision 14(N)(2)(b) and (c), which 
require a copy of the Code to be furnished to each of the Contractor's suppliers or Subcontractors 
and posted visibly in each supplier's location?  

(A)  Correct.  The City requires workplace conditions from the Contractor only. 
 

7.0 (Q) Section 0500 -3.1.11.1 states City Departments may require standard uniform items to be turned in on 
a “one for one basis” in exchange for new issues.  The section states “may require”.  Since the 
“Contractor is not required to enforce” this exchange and other departments (i.e. Fire and Police) do 
not require this, will you remove this language and all sections pertaining to this requirement from the 
RFP?  

(A)  The City will not be able to delete this section. 
 

8.0 (Q) Does this bid want a price for logo on the hard hats, as well as a price for logos on the safety vests? 
Or a price for hard hats and safety vests with no logos? 

(A)  Price should reflect hard hats and safety vests without logos. 
 

9.0 ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, this Addendum is hereby incorporated into and made a part of the above-
referenced Request for Proposal. 
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APPROVED BY:                                    05/20/2014 
Sai Xoomsai, Senior Buyer         Date 
Purchasing Office 

 
ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 
 
 
_________________________  ________________________________  _________ 
Vendor Name                        Authorized Signature            Date 

 
RETURN A COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM to the City of Austin Purchasing Office with your proposal.  Failure 

to do so may constitute grounds for rejection of your offer. 
 


	RFP: PAX0116          Addendum No: 4             Date of Addendum:  May 20, 2014

